From: Stueve, Mary Jo
Sent:  2/23/2010 12:49:23 PM

. . Redacted
To: Peck, David B. ( dav1d.peck@cpuc.ca.gov);‘ edacte ‘
Redacted ‘

Redacted

; Como, Joe
(Joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov); Clay, Christopher (christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd);
Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Mathai-
jackson, Grady (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MGML);
Walker, Cynthia (ciw@cpuc.ca.gov); Lukins, Chloe (chloe lukins@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:

Subject: RE: A.09-02-019: PV-Programs: PG&E's Data Request DRA 003
Redacted

Good Afternoon

Following our conversation this morning by phone, and in response to PG&E’s Data
Request DRA 003 in proceeding A.09-02-019 (received by DRA via email this morning,
copy below) see the attached files: 100209 weighted average price calculator PGE PV only
1.pdf; and, 100209 weighted average price calculator PGE PV only 2.pdf.

If you have any questions on either of the weighted average price calculator files, please
contact Dave Peck at 415-703-1213, or DBP@cpuc.ca.gov.

Also attached, for your convenience, is a copy of the DRA Data Request sent yesterday
(DRA-DR special PG&E SolarPV_A0902019.Doc) with a response due date of March 1,
2010. DRA would appreciate reciprocal courtesy of an expedited response and requests
that PG&E offer the information by close of business this Thursday, March 18.

If you have any questions on the DRA-DR_special, please contact DRA Chief Counsel Joe
Como immediately, at 415-703-2381, or JOC(@cpuc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
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MJS

Mary Jo Stueve
Regulatory Analyst
CPUC / Division of Ratepayer Advocates

Electricity Planning & Policy Branch

Tel: (415) 703-2673

Fax: (415) 703-2905

From:|Redacted |
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:11 AM

TO:’_CLaL_ChLiS_LQD_hTI'; Stueve, Mary Jo; Peck, David B.
Cc:|Redacted Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Allen, Meredith
Subject: A.09-02-019: PV-Programs: PG&E's Data Request DRA_003

Dear Mr. Clay, Ms. Stueve, and Mr. Peck,

Attached please find PG&E's third data request to DRA in proceeding A.09-02-019
(PG&E's PV Program).

<<PV-Program-PGE_DR_PGE-DRA_003-01.doc>>
Please provide the requested information by February 26, 2010.

If you have any questiops. please contact Gradv Mathai-Jackson at (415) 973-3744
or MGML@pge.com or|Redacted

Thank vou.
‘Redacted

Regulatory Case Coordinator

Operations Proceedings | Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, MC B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105

ph 415-973-8340 | fax 415-973-3574 |Redacted
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This email is intended only for the use of the ndividual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain tnformation that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under apphicable law, including the attorney-chient privilege. If the reader of this eail s not the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any
dissemnination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone, H'you have received this communication
i error, please retum the original message to the sender via ematl

% Stay GREEN: Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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